Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting
October 8, 2024

7:00 p.m. — City Hall Council Chambers and Via Videoconference

Anyone who wishes to view the meeting in real time may do so as it will be streamed live on the
city’s YouTube page through YouTube Live or may use the Zoom link below to access the
meeting.

1. Call to Order

2. Approve the August 13, 2024, Planning Commission Minutes

3. Staff Report

4, Site Plan Review 14601 N. Fairview Drive — Fairview Crossing Townhomes
Site Plan Review for 16 four-unit townhomes (64 units) at Fairview Crossing

5. Adjourn
Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86220313308
Meeting ID: 862 2031 3308
Passcode: 485350
Posted by Brandi Schuerger, Assistant City Clerk, October 4, 2024, 4:00 p.m. Accommodations Upon Request

107 W. Main Street, Smithville, MO 64089




SMITHVILLE PLANNING COMMISSION
REGULAR SESSION
August 13, 2024
7:00 P.M.
City Hall Council Chambers and Via Videoconference
1. CALL TO ORDER

Chairman John Chevalier called the meeting to order at 6:59 p.m.

A quorum of the Commission was present: Alderman Melissa Wilson, John
Chevalier, Rob Scarborough, Terry Hall, Deb Dotson and'Mayor Damien

Boley. Billy Muessig was absent.

Staff present: Jack Hendrix and Linda Drummond.

2. MINUTES

The July 9, 2024, Regular Session Meeting Minutes were moved for approval
by SCARBOROUGH, Seconded by. ALDERMAN WILSON.

Ayes 6, Noes 0. Motion-carried.

3. STAFF REPORT
HENDRIX reported:
We have issued permits for 3 new buildings at Go Home Port which is
formerly known as the KCI RV Center. The site plan has been approved on
this for quite some time.

The Nodaway Valley Bank construction should start very soon.

The Richardson Street Plaza strip center should start construction in about
60 days.



A permit was also issued for a tenant finish at the new strip mall at Fairview
Crossing North. It will become a donut shop. There is only one more unit
available in this strip center.

We are still issuing single family home permits. They are coming in at a slow
rate. Based off of the 6 month budget update we will still meet the revenue
estimate before the end of the year.

Traffic cones have appeared at 169 Hwy and Commercial Ave. This will be a
transition area in the median that will be constructed per the MODOT
approval for Fairview Crossing and their new 147t Street entrance. Islands

and lighting will be installed. Once this is complete 147t Street will open.
It's currently blocked off at the moment.

4. SITE PLAN REVIEW 14450 N. 169 HWY, SUITE B — MONTESSORI
ACADEMY
e SITE PLAN REVIEW FOR A 5,109 FT2 ADDITION

MAYOR BOLEY motioned to approve The Site Plan Review at 14450 N. 169
Hwy, Suite B — Montessori Academy. Seconded by SCARBOROUGH.

DISCUSSION: None

THE VOTE: MAYOR BOLEY-AYE, HALL-AYE, CHEVALIER-AYE, DOTSON-
AYE, ALDERMAN WILSON-AYE, SCARBOROUGH -AYE.

AYES-6, NOES-0. MOTION PASSED

5. PUBLIC HEARING
e PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO 400.400, 400.450, 400.570, AND
425.090 TO REMOVE ALL PROVISIONS CONCERNING FEES INTO
THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN’'S ANNUAL SCHEDULE

Public hearing opened.



HENDRIX stated that the staff report has been included in the packet.
Instead of the fees being listed in these code sections it will now refer
you to the approved schedule of fees.

There were no members of the public that signed up to speak.

Public hearing closed.

6. ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING CODE
e RECOMMENDATION FOR CHANGES TO VARIOUS CODE
PREVISIONS TO PLACE ALL FEE PROVISIONS INTO THE BOARD
OF ALDERMEN'S ANNUAL SCHEDULE OF FEES.

HALL motioned to approve the Ordinance Amending the Zoning Code.
Seconded by ALDERMAN WILSON.

DISCUSSION:

HENDRIX stated that the staff report-has been included in the packet. This
meets the Comprehensive Plan standards and staff recommends approval.

THE VOTE: MAYOR BOLEY-AYE, HALL-AYE, CHEVALIER-AYE, DOTSON-
AYE, ALDERMAN WILSON-AYE, SCARBOROUGH -AYE.

AYES-6, NOES-0. MOTION PASSED

7. PUBLIC HEARING

e REZONING 26.79 ACRES FROM B-3 GENERAL BUSINESS TO R-1D
AND R-3 AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF 169 HWY AND W HWY.

Public hearing opened.

HENDRIX stated that the staff report has been included in the packet and
lays out each item.



There were no members of the public that signed up to speak.

Public hearing closed.

8. REZONING 26.79 ACRES OF LAND AT 169 HWY AND W HWY.

e APPLICANT SEEKS TO REZONE LAND FROM COMMERCIAL TO
RESIDENTIAL TO ALLOW A RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION

SCARBOROUGH motioned to approve Rezoning 26.79 acres of land at 169
Hwy and W Hwy. Seconded by DOTSON.

DISCUSSION:

HENDRIX stated that the staff report is included-in the packet. The proposal
will take the L shaped property at 169 Hwy and W_Hwy and rezone it from
B-3 Commercial to R-3 and R-1D. The R-1D area will front to Lake Meadows
Drive and is part of Phase 1. This zoning allows lots to be 50 feet wide at a
minimum but they can be bigger. The Comprehensive Plan calls for this area
to be Residential — Moderate density which is 5 to 18 dwellings units per
acre. All of the utilities are available on site.

DOUG CIRRICIONE—728 Spelman Dr—Decided not to comment.

ALDERMAN WILSON stated that she was on Planning Commission and on
the Board of Aldermen.when the Comprehensive Plan was originally
presented to us. She overlooked the fact that the future land uses put this
for this zoning..The original Clay Creek was built before we adopted this
new Comprehensive Plan. While we were going through the strategic plan
which was completed before the Comprehensive Plan was done the majority
of the discussion when we made the 5 characteristic areas for our
community was that the further north you went they would be, in the
future, single family detached homes. She shamed herself for not catching
this error at that point in time.

DOTSON also stated that she was a part of the Strategic Planning and
remembers extensive discussion about the further north you go to keep it
more rural and to have single family neighborhoods rather that the higher
density. She has received phone calls asking that if this is going to develop



in this way to at least make it attractive. They state that what is there
currently are ugly and they don’t want to see more ugly.

HENDRIX stated that if approved, any development that is zoned R-3 will
have to come back here for site plan approval. That’s were we approval that
part of the development.

SCARBOROUGH asked if the Comprehensive Plan calls for single family the
further north you go.

ALDERMAN WILSON stated that she was just really surprised that the
currently plan calls for moderate density but can understand why because
Clay Creek was already in existence. She just remembers during the
strategic planning that the discussion was very adamant-that this stay single
family detached going forward.

MAYOR BOLEY stated that he remembers discussion about not allowing
multilevel multifamily apartments there.

HENDRIX gave his suggestion as to why or how this happened. It was a
Comprehensive plan suggestion to try.and lessen the impact. What we are
dealing with now is a rezoning matter, the platting is another matter. You
have to look at this from the.impact that the zoning brings to it. The
property is currently zoned commercial. If this isn’t rezoned then it has the
potential to allow something with a greater impact there. He gave the
example of a Walmart or something similar because that is what the current
commercial zoning-would allow.

CHEVALIER stated that we either keep this commercial or we do something
that is a little more reasonable for that area. He isn't sure that the
commercial zoning works there.

HALL stated that rezoning would open it up to development. After 33 years
it never developed commercially.

THE VOTE: MAYOR BOLEY-AYE, HALL-AYE, CHEVALIER-AYE, DOTSON-
AYE, ALDERMAN WILSON-NO, SCARBOROUGH-AYE.

AYES-5, NOES-1. MOTION PASSED



9.

10.

PUBLIC HEARING:

e PRELIMINARY PLAT OF CLAY CREEK MEADOWS TO CREATE A 62-

LOT SUBDIVISION ON 26.79 ACRES
Public hearing opened.

HENDRIX stated that the staff report has been included in the packet and
lays out the response to the code. After the packet was posted he identified
a few lots that were close to not meeting setback requirements. That issue
has been corrected and the adjusted plats were provided to the commission.
He also explained items in the Development Agreement, Traffic studies and
Stormwater studies.

Robert Bertoncin—403 Lake Meadows Dr— Stated that there is
currently a turn lane into the subdivision going northbound. Will they create
a turn lane going southbound? There was. an accident coming from this
direction recently.

HENDRIX stated that the current MODOT report didn't indicate that it was
necessary.

Public hearing closed.
PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL — 66 LOT SUBDIVISION WITH
216 DWELLING UNITS
e APPLICANT SEEKS PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL FOR A 66-LOT
SUBDIVISION WITH 13 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS AND 53

MULTIFAMILY LOTS WITH A COMBINED TOTAL OF 216
DWELLING UNITS.

SCARBOROUGH motioned to approve the Preliminary Plat— 66-lot
subdivision with 216 Dwelling Units. Seconded by MAYOR BOLEY.

DISCUSSION:



HENDRIX stated that the staff report is included in the packet that
addresses each item.

DOUG CIRRICIONE—728 Spelman Dr— Stated that he is quite familiar
with the Caly Creek Townhomes as his son has lived there for 5 years.
Stated that the preliminary plat layout seems denser than what currently
exists in Clay Creek. Spoke about buffer zones between Diamond Crest and
Clay Creek but the lack of buffer zones in other areas and if it could possibly
be worked in.

ALDERMAN WILSON stated that she spoke with Jack the other day about
why there is a 5 unit multifamily building on Lake Meadows.Dr to the left of
lot 1 of the single family detached. She wondered why they were not
building a single family detached home there. Jack explained that you
couldn’t have a driveway that close to the median where the subdivision
sign is. She questions whether that could still be’changed to single family
detached with the R-1D zoning and have their-driveway come off of Clay
Creek Drive. This would keep it consistently all single family detached off
Lake Meadows Dr.

Mike Kellem—1737 McGee Street KCMO—Stated that they had a lot of
discussion about what they were going to do there. If we were to put a
single family home there it would. create a difference in character from the
rest of the neighborhood. We also felt that having a rear access to the home
would create other issues. It could be done but we felt like putting the
multifamily unit there was the best avenue forward.

ALDERMAN WILSON asked that if it had to stay multifamily could you put a
2 or 3 plex there versus a 5 plex there?

MR. KELLUM stated that was something they could look into. We could talk
to staff. A nice buffer could also be installed.

ALDERMAN WILSON stated that she just feels like the 5 plex being there is
totally inappropriate when you have the single family home right next to it.

HENDRIX stated that this is something that could be discussed when this
comes back for site plan review.

DOTSON agrees with Alderman Wilson. Feels that it should be either a 2 or
3 plex at a maximum.



MR. KELLUM stated that they will take a look at this from a design
standpoint and talk with staff. We can also look at buffer options.

DOTSON also suggested maybe having some of these units be single story
and not 2 story. She has recently met a few retirees that live in Clay Creek
and this was something they would very much like to see.

ALDERMAN WILSON stated that she read through the Development
Agreement and would like to discuss the language regarding the parking lot
for the playground and splash pad. She would like to see something more
definite.

HENDRIX stated this comes down to how much money.it’s going to take to
do this and how much work we can get done. The.amount of money that
they are required to pay in Parkland fees will not be enough to pave an
entire parking lot and do all of the work. If they can come in and grade for
the parking lot and pave some of the stuff.onthe south end to have the
linkage to city property they would very much be interested in this in lieu of
payment. They are aware that it is an option for the city to request this and
they are fine with this.

SCARBOROUGH questioned the traffic study for MODOT and additional cars
that this development would add.

HENDRIX explained the traffic study and what was warranted by MODOT.
DOTSON asked if the only entrance will be off of W Hwy.
HENDRIX stated no, Corbyn Lane will be extended to Lake Meadows Drive.

ALDERMAN WILSON stated that traffic is already challenging in this area. Do
we know what time of day the traffic study was completed?

HENDRIX stated no.

SCARBOROUGH asked Mr. Hendrix if based off his experience at what point
would traffic lights be needed.

HENDRIX stated that it's not even close according to MODOT's numbers.



THE VOTE: MAYOR BOLEY-AYE, HALL-AYE, CHEVALIER-AYE, DOTSON-
AYE, ALDERMAN WILSON-NO, SCARBOROUGH-AYE.

AYES-5, NOES-1. MOTION PASSED

11. ADJOURN
MOYOR BOLEY made a motion to adjourn. DOTSON seconded the motion.
VOICE VOTE: UNANIMOUS

CHAIRMAN CHEVALIER declared the session adjourned at 8:05 p.m.



SMITHVILLE

STAFF REPORT
October 1, 2024
Site Plan Review of Parcel Id # 05-917-00-07-005.00

Application for a Site Plan Approval

Code Sections:
400.390 - 400.440 Site Plan Approval

Property Information:

Address: 14601 N. Fairview Dr. (est.)
Owner: KPI3 LLC
Current Zoning: R-3 (Conceptual Plan)
Application Date: September 12, 2024
GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

Application to approve a site plan for the Fairview Townhomes project located within the
Fairview Crossing development’s Conceptual Overlay Plan. The application includes 16
4-unit townhomes (64 total units) on Lot 1 of the subdivision.

Section 400.410 Standard of Review

1. The extent to which the proposal conforms to these regulations. See
attached standards:

400.415.B.18 - In developments proposed in a "R-3" District where the platting
process is not implicated or required, the proposal must also show how the
project meets the requirements for dedication or reservation of public open
space as is described in Sections 425.200 — 425.230 of the City Code, which
shall include payment in lieu of dedication requirements if no dedication or
reservation is included or accepted. The requirements of 425.200 —



425.230 are applicable to this development once the exact number of
dwelling units is determined (by this approval) in order to calculate the
park dedication requirements. In this case, there are no lands or
greenspace not associated with stormwater drainage available in the
entire development suitable for dedication, so the only compliance
method is payment of fees in lieu of dedication. Those fees are

$625.00 per dwelling unit on 64 units ($625 x 64) for a total fee of
$40,000,00. Payment of this amount shall be a condition of approval of
the site plan and no building permit shall issue until such fee is paid.

400.419 Development Standards In "R-3" Districts.

A. Intent. All residential building and sites shall be constructed with materials
that are durable, economically maintained and of a quality that will retain their
appearance over time.

1. Building Materials. The materials used shall meet the intent of this Section by
being of such quality, design and type that they will maintain their installed
appearance overtime. These materials must be organized in a cohesive
development pattern for each of the proposed buildings in the development area.
Exterior facades include LP Siding, Cultured Stone and/or Thin Brick on
the front facades, with vinyl siding on sides and rear of buildings. Each
building will have a similar design motif with varying complementary
colors throughout.

2. Building Color. Color schemes shall tie building elements together, relate
separate (freestanding) buildings within the same development to each other
and shall be used to enhance the architectural form of a building. The principal
color of all structures shall be generally earth tones, grays and blue-grays or
combinations thereof. Intense, bright, black or fluorescent colors must be
specifically requested and can only be approved by the Board of Aldermen and in
no event shall they be the predominate color on any wall or roof. Each
building will have distinct earth toned color variations that separate
and designate each dwelling unit along the rear vinyl sided areas to
break up the units. The front facade has multiple materials and colors
that enhance the architectural form.

3. Building Massing And Facade Treatment.

a. Variation In Massing. A single, large dominant building mass shall be avoided.
The single large massing of the building is eliminated by a combination



of different colors of materials for each dwelling unit in the buildings,
with gable end treatments added to two of the four units to further
distinguish the individual units. The front facades are also broken up
with varying colors and materials.

b. All building walls shall have horizontal and vertical architectural interest and
variety to avoid the effect of a single, blank, long or massive wall with no relation
to human scale. The front facades have multiple vertical and horizontal
breaks using different materials and the rear is treated with separate
color for each unit.

4. Site Layout Principles. Access to the development should take into account the
service level of the adjacent roadways and shield or buffer the residential
buildings from traffic noise and conflicts associated with higher level roadways,
building orientation. Access to the development will be by one larger
collector street along the west edge, with multiple stub streets of a
residential character, with all buildings oriented towards the
residential streets.

a. All primary and pad site buildings shall be arranged and grouped so that their
primary orientation complements adjacent and existing developments and either:

(1) Frames the corner of an adjacent street intersection; or Yes.

(2) Frames and encloses a "main street" pedestrian and/or vehicle access
corridor within the development site; or Yes.

(3) Frames and encloses on at least three (3) sides parking areas, public spaces
or other site amenities. No.

(4) Alternatives. An applicant may submit an alternative development pattern,
provided such pattern achieves the intent of the above standards and this
Section.

b. Parking Lot Layout.

(1) In order to reduce the scale of paved surfaces and to shorten the walking
distance between the parked car and the building, off-street parking for all
developments shall be located according to one (1) of the following: The
development is designed to work like a standard single-family
development, with driveways leading to garages. There is no
additional, separate parking areas for this development.,



(a) A minimum of forty percent (40%) of the off-street parking spaces provided
shall be located other than between a facade facing a public right-of-way and the
public right-of-way (e.g., to the rear or side of the building); or

(b) More than sixty percent (60%) of the off-street parking spaces provided may
be located between the front facade of the primary building(s) and the abutting
street, provided the amount of interior and perimeter parking lot landscaping
required is increased by fifty percent (50%) and the overall green space is
increased by twenty-five percent (25%).

5. Lighting Standards. Since the development is primarily residential in nature,
lighting shall be designed for safety as its' primary goal. To the extent the
development is adjacent to residential uses other than "R-3," a photometric plan
showing the development meets the off-site standards required of commercial
developments in Section 400.430 is required. Parking lot lighting shall be limited
to illuminating the parking areas without spilling over into other areas of the site
or off-site. The height of light poles should be consistent with the overall
development design, but in no event shall the lights be more than twenty (20)
feet above adjacent grade. Building attached lighting shall be directed
downward, and in no event should it be directed such that its glare is off-site.
Pedestrian walkway lighting shall be such that it primarily illuminates the path(s)
involved with generally low stature lights. If necessary or an integral part of the
design of the development, taller lights may be installed, but in no event shall
they exceed ten (10) feet from adjacent grade. The street lighting will be to
current city standards for all streets — intersections and ends of roads
will have lighting. The building lighting will be standard residential
lighting as well to illuminate the porches and patios.

6. Landscaping Standards. To maintain the general residential feel of the
development, landscaping should be designed in accordance with its location. In
all developments, existing mature trees that are not required to be removed for
construction should remain in place. The development should be buffered from
adjacent roadways with either a combination of berms and medium stature
trees, or without berms a combination of both higher stature trees and low
standing non-deciduous trees or shrubs. Grouping or clustering such trees in a
natural looking state is desired. In the event a building or parking area is
adjacent to a public street, the landscape buffering requirements in Section
400.435(C)(3) shall be met. The submitted landscaping plan meets the
standards.



7. Pedestrian And Recreation Considerations. In addition to the considerations
identified in Section 400.415(B)(18), above, all residential developments shall
account for the recreational needs of the project residents as well as providing
access to the public recreational offerings. In order to meet the public offering
requirements, the standards in the Comprehensive Plan and Parks Master Plans
of the City of Smithville shall be the prime consideration. These factors were
considered in the initial plan review of the conceptual plans, and these
townhomes are complaint with the approved conceptual plan.

2. The extent to which the development would be compatible with the
surrounding area. The development would constitute a buffering development
between the residential developments of Hills of Shannon and Estates of
Wilkerson Creek to the east and northeast from the future commercial
development to the west along 169 Highway. The building’s facade treatments
are such that they mimic single family detached residential in the coloration and
materials use. Much of the developed area will be buffered by a large stand of
trees surrounding a creek and drainage areas from the detached housing to the
east and northeast.

3. The extent to which the proposal conforms to the provisions of the City's
subdivision regulations concerning the design and layout of the development, as
well as water system, sewer system, stormwater protection and street
improvements. 7he approved development was separately subject to the
subdivision regulations and zoning regulations in the approval of the original
Conceptual Plan Overlay approval in 2023, as well as the subdivision review of
the city’s Public Works Department and the City's Engineers.

4. The extent to which the proposal conforms to the policies and provisions of
the City's Comprehensive Plan. The development was designed with the
Comprehensive Plan in mind and was separately and previously approved as
compliant with the plan.

5. The extent to which the proposal conforms to the adopted engineering
standards of the City. T7he development’s plans for infrastructure design and
layout were individually reviewed and approved by the City'’s engineers and staff
prior to construction.

6. The extent to which the locations of streets, paths, walkways and driveways
are located so as to enhance safety and minimize any adverse traffic impact on
the surrounding area. T7he entire development (including Lot 1 herein) was
subject to multiple traffic studies and reviews from both the city and MODOT
engineers and was designed and laid out to meet both MODOT and City
standards.



7. The extent to which the buildings, structures, walkways, roads, driveways,
open space and parking areas have been located to achieve the following
objectives:

a. Preserve existing off-site views and create desirable on-site views; The original
state of the property was untended growth of brush. Once removed, and as
many of the mature trees that were salvageable were saved, the views were
improved.

b. Conserve natural resources and amenities available on the site; The existing
mature trees, especially those adjacent to the drainage areas and property lines
to the east, were saved to satisty this item.

c. Minimize any adverse flood impact; The development was subject to
engineering review of all stormwater drainage and includes drainage structures
that will reduce the overall impact of the development from pre-development
standards.

d. Ensure that proposed structures are located on suitable soils; Limited 7ills were
needed in the development for habitable structures, and walls and compaction
testing for the backfill behind them were all approved as suitable for the
intended usage — particularly part of one road.

e. Minimize any adverse environmental impact; and The design included saving
valuable mature trees where possible, and stormwater detention structures built
for the entire development drainage area, not just this portion of the overall
aesign.

f. Minimize any present or future cost to the municipality and private providers of
utilities in order to adequately provide public utility services to the site. 7he
project Is designed to lessen the areas needed for utility services throughout the
site, saving costs to all.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends APPROVAL of the proposed Site Plan with the condition
that no permit shall be issued until the parks fees are paid.

Respectfully Submitted,

/s/

Director of Development



1

i_; _
_-_ii;'f;_'_,'f.:
£l
Bl
)
1
L]
I e ._ .‘:‘J“
B
x I\Iil|||

MW

(K

;=




|

il
(g

Group 2

Group 1

i mnmm

Im

L
Il




SD

"ON L33HS
6621
'ON Nv1d
v2-21-6
31vq
01 =.ut/1
31vos
S7IvL3Q TIYM 30vdg 8V
$7Iv13Q LV
$7I¥13Q ANV SNOILDAS TIVM 9V
NV1d ¥0014 ANOD3S GV
NV1d 40074 1S¥Id vV 4S 02€ OILvd
Nv1d NOILYQANNO4 €V 4S 8I€T I9VAVY9
NV1d 400¥ ANV LHITY ‘1437 2V 4S ¥0G€ J00T1d ANOD3S
2 SNOILYAIT3 dv3d ANV LNOY TV S 82€2 40014 NIVW
= 133HS ¥3A0D S0 45 9NIQIINg
I
S 1N3LNOD 40 318VL
c
m
z
8]

SIWOHNMOL 9NISSO™UD MITAYIVH

45 08 OILvd 45 08 OILvd 45 08 OILvd

45 08 OILVd 45 £8€ 39VAV9 4S 2/2 39vv9 4S £8€ 39VAV9

45 2/2 39vdv9 4S ¥£6 40014 ANOD3S NOILYA313 45 8// 400714 ANOD3S 4S 7,6 400714 ANOD3S

45 82/ 40074 ANOD3S 4S ¥€9 40074 NIVW 1NO4 4S 0€G 0014 NIVW 45 ¥£9 Y0014 NIVW
45 0£G 40014 NIVW 4S5 LINN 45 LINN 45 LINN

45 1INN

1|

= T = T o [ D T D D (| S — = 2= T I I EE i
2 D0 o m 2 om0 =5 0 R iy o = e
E1|N] 5 Sz runkunEmmin] === MR 10 =001 mm mm EEEEW W@Em
~100|0} S I i = m i o o) 55 - 006 —| 00|05 [ i) g = 0 =151 §

(

HE=IE= =

=T

|
Tl
T

('S¥3H/I¥3 ) NOILJO X3ANI

INLLYY A9¥INI INISN 'IQ0D NOILYAIISNOD

o

o
e
=

8102 HLIM IONVQJ022V NI Q1INg

A9¥3INT TYNOILYNIILNI 1202 ANV 'S3Q02
w201 3Q02 TYILNIQISIY IYNOILYNIILNI




3
v
5
Y

I

1

3

.
_lM

>

wa

<0

S

1

N

9

L

0.

M

N

H

[

Wi

s3

1
:
clgg
aZIN
Xg*m

: 3

g ij
ch :

I

n;;

%&L

3 )g?gg

3 1

5

a“a;:%q

S:%aio

( ‘Iﬂ;‘

N NM

glil

33&'-

Nl\llz

av

: 0

g f

: q

¢

>

s

9

]ZLO

X 2

g’lv

E
CALI
S

0
1-
4 -
1/

R
EF
Tt
E

NI

Cl

E

THI

T
A

D

TE

R

Al

P,
Al

S

AND

D

El

T
A

R,

E

Bl

L

LI

A

H.

S|

T
T

F
F
Ol

S

ALL
W,

Ezf
g;o -
;Ng NO
LA9 T
P 2 E
Szil

R
El
T
E

NI

Cl

E

H

p
T
A

D

TE

R

PAI

Al

S,

AND

D

El

T
A

R

E

Bl

L

Ll

Al

H
Sl

T
T

F
F
Ol

S

ALL
\Z

G
N
I

D

SI

L

M

N

I

\%

L.
ARE
E

R

H
il
| m

[TTT1

| W

\
| |
‘ [
\ i
! m

: \ H

2 Hi ‘ ‘

7 ',{iiiiiﬁiiiiﬂll H

§ iiiﬂiiiﬂl, HH

é I [T1 ‘

, Q ‘

7 [_1J

J<I .\D

I % gg% I

=§JL

EEI 7

H

I é

I 7 ‘ “ 7

Eéﬁ:ﬂ | _— ’ gg ’ 7

| =.E ‘

I .ﬂ\ ‘ E g “

iWI ii H‘E %g ‘

| ii %

| | H E

i V =

I |

i

i I

|

|

|

|

E | .iﬁii

| ||||IIII

i i

I

|

|




44

ON 433HS S3ILLYILAVY .,
6621 9NIQIS TANIA el 9NIQIS TANIA
0-1=.8/1 0-1=.8/1
T3 LHoT — 131437
ONNvd | " : S¥ILIVY OL T3TIVaVd VAl

LON SLSIOL 9NITIID

y2-21-6 =] = HLIM 9NIWYd 4008 sty L
aLvaq S

01 =ut/1 Sistor
sy 3715 3w
3vos 40 2253088 sNOTLo3 HL L
T G Bl
sau L0l
0. 5100xz Sus10r IS 31000
%
=
=]
o | e YL wbm L1 0V¥G-L9XZMBX2
T w2 L1 OYYg-1L9X2M9IX2
M " WEINOD 0D TN TIVM SESTE wl-6 V-1V X2MP X2
= 40,8 X2
m SNITING Y04 937 LJ0ddNS
=
o

SIWOHNMOL 9NISSO™UD MITAYIVH

NITINd
. dAL SLI440S .21
£ £ O'N'N 2 ON 44 8 X 2 $39QTd ANV SdIH el/9 34Is Ol 3qIs
— . 21/9ova 0L LNOY
AL S11455E o noro O'N'N "dAL 20 .91 ® 2 ON 4Q 9 X 2 SILIVY A o o

21/9 3QIS Ol 3Q1Ss
21/910va OL LNOJ4 . o
0-1=,8/T NV1d NITINd

YOOI NIVW NO SNITINd ON

dAL NOILOIYIQ ¥3LVY

NITal
|
|

il

l

! 7 TN

7
/ _ﬁ
LpRnd oy

8102 HLIM 3ONVQJ020V NI Q1INg
|
|
|
|
|
I
|
T
\‘ﬁ\ [T

|
! 1
: M

| o
H
|
|
| N
|
|
|
|
|
LT

|\ = — - ~"~"r—_—_—__—__—__——"==

L
COTATTLT

('S¥3H/I¥3 ) NOILJO X3ANI

INLLYY A9¥INI INISN 'IQ0D NOILYAIISNOD

71 SLY0ddNS NIIMLIF NVdS XYW Sd3LdVd

A9¥3INT TYNOILYNIILNI 1202 ANV 'S3Q02
w201 3Q02 TYILNIQISIY IYNOILYNIILNI

SNV1d IHL NO SNOILYYLINId ANV SLNIA 404 STIVM LNVLSISTY U4 INOH 2 WORA SLNIWIIINOII oveL3S 0- ILON 20 491 @ 21€625QS-2 NOSJWIS HLIM Q3HOVLLY ‘dAL TTVM3IYI4 40 3QIS HOV3 3993718 X 2
TIYM Q3LVY INOH 2 FHL 3LYALINId LONNVI SAFTIVA ANV SJIH 3LON

‘dAL STIVMIITA NIHL 09 OL S¥3L3Vd YO 39QTY dTH ON TIVMIRIT QIIINDIA SLNOJS NMOQ ANV S¥3LLND
(TVM INISTWAQ ) TIVM T4 IHL WO AVMY O-b 38 LSNW SLNIA DTLLY




134 9INILOOH Q3IHONIIL TVNOILIO
‘dAL dWNL 9NILOOS ds4o0z
‘'ON 133HS ot sz o1 st v PSSR 05 sy oS3 soou manns a Saves
N VNS NOTIYNENT 9T S onio3 v
oNIaDNT 0T 1 1 ML 003 NG SSHLO GV STIVI ROTLVNNOS  SoNELa03 804 104 00
VS LS TN sav s S0 LhawAVa 54 doc s
6621 JIns QIS HonOwHL 3Qve9 MOT38 8 HLONGHLS 313WNOD NIW
NAHL $53101 38 01 M4 NOLL VIS
lomor s SNOLLIGNGS 103 oy
ONIQNS4 VA AV SNELGOS 56 WOLLR Nz crota o1y
surn0o 3ctsnt 0
ON NV1d ZoHweRIYON- aisonien  lworsove
Pttty W
y2-21-6 oS B ,
TV NOTLYaNNOS \
31va so08atsnio 10
wore doWA M3 A0 vy
O I002 ey oNomLHLIN M
N B SR
O T=u/1
NOILYQNNO4 TIVM W3LS HLIM INILOOS Qv3dds
S39vdV9 NIIMLIE TIYM S39VdV9 NIIMLIE TIYM
20219 seTVROO
20 ¥2 20 ¥2 S8Y5 Y00 WVHNLINALS
LV S3TL KL SnoNTING Sive LY S3IL T SnoNTINO SHvVE QY TV GINSIN N0 ST 5001 9 Y A0S e 1) OOFE
Vot T o0k X e -2 YONEITR nTl0os 857 -7+ SISm0 WSLLUSN LD v ST NOLLYONDJ. SANEL0O3 03 134 000¢
e et
=~ =1 PR
— —
—_— - } —- = ! 58 40 4430 15083 NI T
3 2 worios
T~ T 1OH Suve
9 YD 1 5300 20 52 i BAVH9 V3D . 1310 20 42 1Y
QYvO8 QaLVIUL QYv0§ GaLvIuL ¥ ON OML HLIM SNILOO 91 X 8
SUE Y # HLIM VS AURONOD HOV3 40 QN3 WORJ .21 INO HLTM 90 SUYE Y3 LI B9 2UIONCD ot 230 M oM 2L 2O HITH 50 TV 40 WO2108 NV dOL 40 .9 NIHLIM 2 o
@ sovamvizazs Tvm savs el 9 XY LIOTROTNY vl s Iovarvazaass Tvm v w2 e O K o B TV 40 81 233 "LEOH SVE ¥ ON HLL 4540002
== i s
HY 0151 403903 31
42 405NN Seancs soosas 0
IH NV7d NOILYQNNO4 st~ | o A DYE 3058 v SRy
S50 omSMOdiaLe Iy ONHLTM 8v75 ALR0N0
(= LV LNW3OH0INIF
= Nisanins J
mg !
o | ar- §¥1S OLNI NOLLYANNOJ
Z0 7340 SN 3L Wowd 21 o i WO 2 NIW 50 .42 Y834 ANALYG
on ‘ ’ : —
a 15009 X9 G 25va oazovey | o , var e
Z HLTIN 30v30 MOTHG SE N et [ T | |
< e e | O S| | i T
\\\\\\\\\\\\ = — — = 15049 X9 QN 355 1504 Z99way
3 g r 1 ;,,T lr | |1 RS RRR Se
E} ;
| i[5 El | ,
N 5 2 N
4 E I |21 H I
I I | gl g |
(<] I Il gl kil
= | 1EL i OUNIYWNYHL T
m K MO0 NIVW NVHL ¥3MOT ¥OOT4 NIVW NVHL $MOT ) Q3N04 %001 39V
o ) |51 o 400 35vava AR AR
\\\\\\ |81 =
¥OOTE NIVW NVHL 33MOT = 1Y
aRnosuo0t ovave || |1 Q
or-z1 Heat /10T LT s
If
i
[t
[t
If i
[
| | " SBOOD LMY L YW LL § B
[t
i b TVl T U SOLLOMGE O
If i
H [ E
HQOQOH® B
gogze || | ) v e N A5 S S
M [ M
mGpm ﬂ o : 8
XHAZY Ll -
o H i i
SRS 4 . '
3%Zdx> : 1500 .
& [
o m ~ QR oy £
z9Q9o0Zo0o ON 9 HLIM Qv U314 21 X 0°€ X O Vo way
2ZR2%® [ N9 HLIM ave wata 21 X 05 X Ot
mo LS g v
o RoR=N."] [
HogZmz Oy ON 2 HLTM oNTL004 Qvanss 8 X 91— |
Smd0a
T "mHeEm [
mc®g 0
PHZDE Lo
OHR>ZH [
-z4d4d7% -
S5 T L
mZ> = % [
ZSar Vo
PEQ® [
omS Lo
L
<zm | e L S Sy Sy Sy N LR S ) eSSy, S JE S Sy Sy Syap.
o mm_ - ] — -
J¢8
z 2 o
)
"M300 ,21 483 TII4 NO 8Y1S TVRINLONULS




144

‘'ON 133HS (LIET0 X ,G2) Q 8 HLIM SU38W3W ONIWVREA T1v 00 ,€ INTUIVN IWVadd V.L¥O0d “"NIW ONIHLYIHS QOOM ,91/Z QIHLYIHS AISNONNILNOD =4d-SD
Q¥3H .¥9/61 9NOT .8/G-T ‘ILIWVIA G160°0 TI¥N QYO8 WNSdA9 HLIM Q13T # $39Q3 .2 ONITIVN IDTHL .2/1 NIW Qd¥08 WNSdA9 =89
mmN¢ (JIET0 X 4G2) Q 8 HLIM SYIGWIW INIWYHS TV 20 .€ INITIVN ,91/2 SSINADIHL INIHLYIHS NIW ‘NMOQ QTOH HLIM IWvdd TVLIOd sHdd
TIYN (,IET0 X .62 ) 4 8 HLIM Q1314 ,21 '$3943 ,9 QI TIVN *,8/€ SSANIDTHL NIW “13NVd WINLINYLS QOOM Q3HLYIHS ATSNONNILNOD NOLLIGNOD AN3 =23
Oz Z(I_& TIYN (JIET0 X .62 ) Q'8 HLIM Q1314 .21 '$39Q3 ,9 QI TIVN ,8/€ SSINIDTHL NIW “TANVd VINLINALS QOOM Q3HLYIHS ATSNONNILNOD = dSM-S2
$2-21-6 TIYN IETO X 4§62 ) Q 8 HLIM Q1314 .21 'S39Q3 .9 QITIYN ,8/€ SSANIDIHL NIW 1INV WANLINYLS QOOM = dSM
NOTLOMNO? 13315 01
AN3937 13NVd TIYM
ETRAY)
O T=u/1
3vos
NOLL93NO? Wy38 1315 01012
¥3A0 ANV ¥3ANN 20 49 LV d¥TH3IAO 3HL NI 430V 1d 38 - e 03 TRLAICEIY Ty Y
LSNW 1I¥VN ANOD3S v ANV d¥TI3ANN 3HL NI Q30v1d 38 LSNW INIHLV3IHS
TIVN ANO :Q37I¥N 378N0Q 38 LSNW S39Q3 INIAIS dv1dIHS 89S0 491/L IAVH SAVMTV TTIM SJ00Q 39viv9
NV71d 40074 NIYW NV1d 40074 NIYW
23
=
= 39Vav9 4S L8€ 39VdV9 4S £8E
- 39vav9 4S 2/2 e — 39vav9 4S 2L2 I —]
az 9NIAT1dS 0€G INIATTIS vE9 ONIATT3S 0€G INIATTIS vE9
IS 1eas 1e-e
<H P’ . o " " : m o
g2 € -gnd/TE oz
es . | e o | ouost : e oo poi ouost o =
— g ————— —— g —————— A —————— — —g————————— <
mg ¢ T i T ¥ fos b | Wi T F !
© 4 | | | ol rov04 Ao L0 w | | I Il e
=0 N | | | | S5go T I | | | | I
Iy
oo | _ Lﬂ | | | | W\\ I g | | | t’\m, e
S e xze— | | | | LTsnmoixzes YT —remOIXez i — | | | | e Xz N
z L obieae 55 | | | | | ,wm AUNI¥INO RuNzEno = | | | | TM canaumo || Sp———
(o) H g | | | | 4008 a3Hs 4008 aHs g | | | | S008 38
3 I i A BN | R S ] oy || o it -0 | 1 S S-S 0 gy |
S 5 ] - ¢ ay £
3 sy 3 85 T H 88 wsvmie X
< AN 8 5 3 7 N\ g3 H # N\d 33 fiss 0
) X 2 A 5 - 2 5 FTE
= 13 S 39vave g © AN 3 39vavo g ® JCTUE [ i
o L £ & 39vavo q %i B % 39vave i ?l
3 — T wman - T A | g N1 = —  wwen - AT I
F sausy” B ox2% |[—sbnlst : | T || 8 cansss” | %0 |[—stnise
.l v 5 WX m v ™ -
F sanus z
ovat 3 Tor, 3
i va
2313 anv 001
" anz- 2
" _ S b— AL ONTIVIE QY01 - EhH i Z 9 ——= ‘4AL INTHY38 QVOT 5.8 b /e 8.6
I SRR o ST i ORI 397 STV !
TaHoLYH 319NV ﬂ — 14 QaHOLWH TNy
— o3 v 8 1y 53, 0 o 04 /53 I ] Il
Ql R sl 8T8 3 o 3y 2 @ o ol &
| | oreamoot NE “lo K G | | omman o0t HE <
S o S— - mmH g © © S P — wm% g
— g £ 5 <
N ONINIQ 32 | Sad [ o0 v ONINIQ 3 | S uabs o
& px any B 1 wLSTVM TS ! v & ;
51 @ | N
v _ ‘ +- IR — P
P ™ o XM ol o m ok X o Foahss ok sos
Hovesk
W W m m S nal ﬁ_“ N3HOLTA 35 a N3HOLD
REHdE : | N3HOLDH
Xmwnr9 me
o ZH i |
Q<x>>2Z i
S xZ P - 50 K B E Py #3003 TYLINORSTY TYHOLYNUZIN BI2E
43&dx || g & : 85 oo & corus
26828 , # 5 =B w . # okl | PPN S O e i
ZZR> % 88 K S A g | 88 H ]
ma=to 33 ¥ ® e ek ¥ ®
Bogm> g £ WOy L& 3 4 Wooy
SBogzmz Wooy 5 £ 1v3d9 Wood | ° £ 1v3¥9
Tm P 1v3d9 ~ N 1v349 ' ~ =
MmO m ININIQ 2= & ! ININIQ &5
I i 15 R
% B W W_ m &5 ULSTVA 16 7 AdNvd &g | ALSTVM 16 runve [ E
ZZ354 st STV 6 !
T | |
) e ) T
AP - L 7z ot e i
9zT3 . 0905 o ” o 4505 Ww N o 4505 o : o 6905
z5£a2 & = o e 5ir—] & = aEm
D=9 5 we M 2 near
oJuls 2T
<zm z i
28 z i
s¢
>80 OLLvd, 8 X 01 OLLVd, 8 X .00 OLvd.8x.01 3% OLLYd 8 X .01
4<9 3¢
z & gz
&§ T i) 0 * [ ——

2’091 @ 2 ON 4Q ¥ X 2 3V STIVM INIFV3IE QY01 JOTYILNI




qv
‘ON 133HS (LIET0 X 152) Q 8 HLIM SYI8WIW ONIWYRS TT¥ 00 46 INITIVN WY TVL¥Od “NIW ONIHLYHS QOOM 491/ Q3HLYIHS ATSNONNLINOD =4d-SD
QV3H ,9/61 NOT ,8/G-T ¥313WVIA G160°0 TIYN QYOS WNSEAD HLIM Q1314 ¥ $39Q3 L INITIVN ADTHL ,2/1 NIW QUVOG WNSAAD =89
6621 (WIET0X ,G2) Q'8 HLIM SY3WIW INIWYRI TV 20 € INITIVN ,91/Z SSANAOTHL INIHLY3HS NIW NMOQ QTOH HLIM 3Wvald TYL¥0d Hdd
IVN GIETO X W62 ) G 8 HLIM Q1314 w21 'S39Q3 49 QITIVN ',8/€ SSANADTHL NIW 13NV TYANLINELS QOOM QIHLYIHS ATSNONNILNOD NOILIANOD AN3 =23
‘ON Nvd YN (IETO X ,62) Q8 HLIM QT34 21 'S39Q3 .9 Q3TIYN ',8/8 SSANIDTHL NIW “13NVd TvANLONYLS QOOM Q3HLYHS ATSNONNLINOD = dSM-SD
YN (JETOX ,62) Q 8 HLIM Q314,21 'S39Q3 ,9 Q3TIVN ' ,8/8 SSINIOTHL NIW “TANV TVRINLONGLS QOOM = dSM
v2-21-6
QN3931 1INV TV
ETRAY)
O T=u/1
3vos
X 5208 L ST VRS TIY 30 6 5059
S 59/68 MO 5/ ATV G160 TIVN GRS WASHKO HLTM Q37 53903, 59
s 50 1 ¥3A0 GNY ¥3ANN 90 ,9 LY dYRINO 3HL NI Q30v1d 38
(IEKOX,62)Q LI SIS SN IV 20 . s 1SNW TIVN GNOD3S ¥ ANV dvRIZANN 3HL NI Q3ovld 38 LSNW
YN GIEFO X 67 08 HATI GTE33.21° 53903 9 “STVNY4 23 GNY 4575950 654 VN NG 03IV FTN0G 38 LSNW $3503 INIATS v JHS
305 8BV g T
[y
=>
==
9=
<
Ig
S50 NV71d 400714 ANOD23S NV1d ¥0074 ANOD3S
e
ha
o o .
=0 4S8LL IS b6 4S8LL S bL6
[e] n% : 181 £ 1901
" ot [ d
2 2 e I . L T N W
3 : : e , P 244 i R , p—. & 1 B )
! ssmoz aus st I+ : ssm09 : N
3 H D e , = E e = H i
= ° 5 | j 8% " | A LR e
s | i 8% 8% T
o sz ___ I, woouaas s i E , xaoe0z W00¥a38 N E(ES 2 g8 jroece -
_M_ k wLsvw < g & £wooda3s 5z I wlsvw < | IS £woouads %z
& | gt % i %
5 ! oS y LTV I8 W 55 3 aLsTVA I
| L1nvAx08 | o . m LA x08 | g a0 %9
\\\\\\\\\\\ § b 0w Bl .
, . vione of CEea B Lmﬁuw of . -
wwwww Hodoson- [T —————
Ls Frnaxe U
; ol et ey g e
— H H - 1 ] s 3 H N T
- R : e | |EE ” fens & pan t e |1 |\EHH
— s 0 Er ] [ == < |E Er : [
4 ) rave _._w_l_ ] o
8% 8%
q R L g v R i .
g e C ] enlek Az D, % | §
E ranwolx27] & 71 2 1 sanis 3 b 1 !
[vssied N 3 s s [Na=]||IFvemA % [na] &
Sanias 3 nea3g &]| B [sanis 3
HOQOH® - NS | =—= ﬂ Hiva = — S
Z30Z¢C R . iocwmoo | |2 . : 3 P—— &
ReHdb 2 = R ||g| L S I |1y,
XmwznY ol N T =g e - N g e ahd
oR.ZH ZE\ |2 Ry e 1@ s
SESS S i N o | o i G |
3x2zd> : i 1 1300 1 4 1300
d498a £ o501 .
1S . | ,
53528 : T | :
Z8R£S axzz . s clelele
m m o “10 m IS E— s v aneo 14 I 1 I w7y p— X o e o .. 1
Eoz 1° e ;
BozZzmz el v ]
~ 19} lan an o 3 | e ~ 5 o 1
H,:._m_qm...ﬂ_ | taz || m = E 8z N = RN
mcZX 5 H ay ] g2 e av & 5 g2 2 vle|
DGZmS YEW00¥a3s & Bx # Iy | &3 g3 ewoodaas | B zwooyazs | i | 8% g ¢woodaas ) ¥ :
bex>zH 550 5 H és : i P88l g8 i ] : f |88 $ 901 EE| =1
N g s : & | | & G & | |8 ~ L5
&d m T g8 woouazg walsvw | 4z i g8 woouqzg dalsyw | 43 3 4 B
mQ G e 3 [ G A g : !
4 o I e | e e L T N 1 I e i ! 1 ' B *
£5a= 33 CEET ST S BN ! Rt ) oo | m | ew
o o S1YM I8 "
S p 9 Sszv03 Ssauea STV S sszion s [ ssrwmi ||| somion slelsl
" ) . )
oD M asm M 7 oM asm asm : 1
>80 o ; d
d4<9o N azsany e - n N amsery . -
z _W IN3A 33090 IN3A B3AHQ | Bl
93 e -




9-v

‘'ON 133HS

6621

‘ON Nv1d

¥2-21-6
aiva

0T =up/1
ERldolS

‘OW ITTIAHLIWS

SIWOHNMOL INISSO™UD MIIAYIVS

('S¥3H/I¥3 ) NOILJO X3ANI

INLLYY A9¥INI INISN 'IQ0D NOILYAIISNOD

8102 HLIM 3ONVQJ000V NI Q1INg

A9¥3INT TYNOILYNIILNI 1202 ANV 'S3Q02
w201 3Q02 TYILNIQISIY IYNOILYNIILNI

0 AT W SIS

1 ) — T TR B2 Lnata

= tmryer o ey

®

T T8 NOLLES

LrENANXE

-Di1npoid In

L¥E N TVM RI4 N
SLINN N3IML3E STIVM ALdvd

ONILLOOS Qv3IdS

1

) TIVM LdVHS 40 SIQIS HLOG dTTD NI G3IAO¥d STTOH HINOBHL INIWY3id QOOM OL SMIS

2204 .1 40 S¥IAYT OML 40 WOLLOG XovaL

‘9AL 4T NI G3QINO¥d STTOH HINOUHL INIWYS

SdITD S931°NI 2/1-2 ANY NI 2 HLIM JQIM NI 2 S0THL ‘NI 650° 319NV WINIWNTY HLIM 20 b2 33N03:
QNY STVNVd N3IM138 133LS ATV9 95W G2 'ON WORd QIWH03 S9319NOT .1 WON HLIM IAIM .2 oV
H 3315 343HM SANLS N33ML38 10078 0-€2 4310 ST J00Y OL 40014 WO 1HT3H 1I3A0 Fi3HM

‘dAL 400¥ OL NOILYANNOS WORS STYNVA WNSdAD X 3dAL wb2 X I SHIAYT \

il

GOOM OL SMIWS ONOT NI #/1-T HLIM GNV SANLS ,H. OL INOT ,8/E SMIADS S JdAL HLIM Q393
1L
H

NN -2 GNV ‘NI 2 H1TM 3QIM NI 2 H0THL ‘NI 6¢0 19N WANIWNTY HLIM 33M03S GNY STvNvd N33mL3g

73315 ATv9 95W G2 ON WOH3 QIWHO0d $9319NOT uf WON HLIM 3QTM .2 ¥o¥3L H 133LS RIHM Fano3s
‘dAL ONIWY3Id QNY SINGNOIWOD
73315 N33ML 38 QINTVINIVW 38
SNW 30V ATV WAWINIW 30VdS .v/8
20 ,91SANLS ¥ X 2

TVM 40 S3QIS HLOG WNSAAD .2/

JE——¥AL .91 S1STOL OO 0T X 2

AL TIVIA LIVHS 40 SIS HLOG 4T NI GAQTACRY STTOH HINORHL ININYZ Q0O 0., Q&Sw\

T35S A199 SSW G2 'ON WORS QIWHO S931 SNOT+f WON HLTM LM 2 SOVl H T30S RH3HM 38035

‘9AL 4004 OL NOTLYANNOS WO STVNV4 WNSIA9 X JdAL b2 X uT SUIAYT u\

‘AL INIWY?d GNV SININOJWOD
13315 N33M138 GINTYINIVW 38
SNW 30dS ATV WNWINIW 30V4S ub/E

20 .91SAMUS ¥X 2

TIV/M 40 SIAIS HLOG WNSAAD .2/

SLSIOL ONITII) 9X 2 —=F

4AL 20 9T SANLS ¥ X &

TIYM3¥I4 440
3015 ¥3HLO NO 3NNILNOD NV 3LVYNIWRL OL 3AVH TIVM I3 OLNISIWOI AITIVA / dTH F3HM

TIVA L4VHS 40 S3QIS HLO§ 4TD NI G3QTAO STIOH HINOYHL INIWY3I QOOM OL SMIUIS
ONOTNI #/1°T HLIM GNV SNLS ,H, OL 9NOT ,8/€ SMIIDS S JdAL HLIM Q3435 SITD '$931 NI

2/1-2 NV NI 2 HLTM 3QIM NI 2 ¥9THL ‘NI 6v0° J1ONY WONIWNTY HLIM 34035 NV STvNvd N3IMLIS
3345 Av5 95W Gz ‘ON WO Q3WH0d $9319NOT .1 WON HLTM 3AIM .2 VAL H 13315 F3HM Fno3s

ONIHLY2HS 400y ¥3GNN Lae X I4AL 972 80 TV
‘3914 40 S3QIS HLO8 0 INIHLVAHS QALvIaL TS

TIVM L4VHS 4O SIAIS HLOG 4T NI G3QIAO¥d STIOH HINOIHL INIWY3d JOOM O SMIDS
ONOTNI b/I'T HLIM ONV STNLS ,H, O1 ONO ,8/€ SMIIS S JdAL HLIM 034ND3S SdTTD 'S931 NI

-2 NV ‘NI 2 HITM 3QIM NI 2 H9THL ‘NI 6¢0° J1ONY WONIWNY HLIM 34935 GNV STvNvd N33ML3g
321 ATv9 9SW G2 ‘ON WO QIWHO0d $9379NOT .f WON HLIM 3QTM .2 ¥oVaL H 133LS RFHM Fano3s

3204 .1 40 S¥IKVT OML

4004 40 3AISHIANN OL $309 TIVM T4

SMIUS 21£G2SAS NOSAWIS 2 HLIM 90,91 QLS HIV3
/—01 Q3HOV.LY TIvM 14 40 3Q1S Hov3 Qav0R 394318 X 2

ATIVANLONYLS ¥FHLO HOV3I 4O LNIANI4IANI ST LINN
HOY3 STIVM 3314 NYHL NNY SLSTOL JO SWY38 ON

L¥0ddNS L1440S '2°0 .91

@ ¥ X 2 40 3QIS ¥3ANN 3HL NO J00d
L33HS X 3dAL +8/G 43Q33N JAIHM
ANIT ALYIJOYd AYYNIIYWI 4O

V3¥ ¥ WOR4 1334 G ANV 2 NIIML3g
Q3LVY20TN3IHM 3QISYIANN

3HL NO 9NILYY IONVLSISIY

34I4 ¥H TV 3AVH OL S1I440S

SIINLIONYLS AYOSSIOOV QISOTONI
Q3HOVLLY 9NILYYIdIS ANV IHNOYHL
SNOISNILX3 TIYM 9NIANTONI
‘A18W3SSY 40 TIVM 3HL 40 H19NIT
77N4 3HL ANILXI TIVHS INILVY
3ONVLSISIY NI IHL '8V1S O A03Q
"ONIHLV3IHS 003 3HL 40 3AISIIANN
3HL OL NOILYANNOd 3HL WOdd
SNONNILNOD 38 TIVHS SISNOHNMOL
ONILLYYVJIS AT8WISSY 40

TIYM Q3LVA - IONVLISIS -3¥1d IHL

TIVM

314 NYHL SINNILNOD 38 LONNYD
SWv38 ‘NOILIQQY NI 'S, TIVMIITS
3HL NI Q3IMOTIV SWILI WWIINVHIIW
J0 INIGWNTd ON Jdv FY3FHL

‘STIVM

YOTIILX3 Y04 1-20£d NOLLIIS Od SINIWIIINOIY
3JHL 9NILIIW SIATTGWISSY TIYM Q3LVY -3ONVLSISIY
- 314 A8 Q31V¥34d3S 38 TIVHS ANV INIQTING
31YY¥d3S ¥ QFY3IAISNOD 38 TMVHS ISNOHNMOL HOVI

AL OOU LYY MYVl (1L MO MU0 TIYA TIVA SEIVVE
TR T Buro




LV

‘'ON 133HS 3093 TR YL L 158 -

6621

‘ON Nv1d

v2-21-6
aiva

0T =up/1
221 a1 30 NoLoRL O
Ivos 1v5 Bhvi o1 30w SO

QN0 STONIZ 19 TIIWIL YO ALIHYS ‘YN SNDITVM.

007 3H1 WouJ WOLLOS 3HL F¥3HM GNY NOLLISOd Q35072 ¥ NI 00Q 3HL
124 NYHL 34OW LON MOONTA 553393 40 ONIN3AO 403903 171143 ¥3HLT3 40 SFONT b2 NIHL T ST ONIZ¥79 IHL
AV HOV3 9 BRI V3 TTBVNI40 40 1004 IVNDS LG WIWININ 30 3903 Q52003 LEZ4vAN 3L 363HM ORINOIH SNIZYT9 LSS
NIW SQv4 134,21 X 0°€ XO°6 ONN dAL ¥ HLIM WOWINIW LHOT3H 49313 HON [ GNY WOWINIW HLOIM
SQvd ¥aId V3D ONT02 3 SHIWIRI MOGNIN B335 20 1nW3SYo ¥ 400714 O3HSINES 3HL 3A08Y S3HONT 81 NVHL 55375

a300v I
€ X0°€ NIW 80¢ NOLLD3S ¥3¢
Q33N SY TIIM MOANIM 553493

1334 37105 L5 40 V3 ITEVINZO YD ¥ HLTM NIW LHOTH
WV HONI b2 GNY NIW HLGIM 3¥32 HONI b€ STMOGNIM
'SNOH 3T6N0Q ¥ %0 WIWINIW 53493 MOGNIM WOOUA28
SINIWIRIINOIY
$S3¥93 MOANIM

SNIZV19 311 40 3903 WOLLOR 341 ¥0 1334 JVNDS 6 40 55303
'NI'ST TahYa JT9NTS G3504X3 41 QIO INIZVI9 KIS
‘54315 3L 30 ATIVINOZISOH S3HONT 95 NIHITM 031¥07 SuTv 15
Gy S20¥3n5 SNDHVM SNOTY G3IND3M ONIZYS AL34vS

80€ ¥3d INIZYTI9 AL3dYS MOANIM

0 >
T —‘xwg:f; NOILD3S TIVM TWIIdAL

»m Iy 9 WO0BYIH HIVAS NI
=2 ] asor 30ve0
A wean v
I35 P— -
=H Haw ST VWSV 1330 LS 0,218 6 TIVA OO QILON SSIINN SUNLS 2 40 WIWINIW ¥ 3AVH TIVHS SQ¥0T INIOd Tiv
50 52000 39vav5 QVaHERO 2 suoo
(= E e 3540002
— 20 .42 & 4# S53140 09 Fnss3ng
(o 1334 NI LHOTIH TIvM MO QIMNSSY ,9€ 40 HL4IA LSORI NIW Q330X
mB Pty 01 SoN11004 TV 'WOLLOR
200940 TIVM 40 30¥4 3QISNI 3HL WO .2 AINOLLISOd ANV 3L WOUJ.£ TANOZINOH Savd (SIS S50 SHIhE Nodve
W w v anoy anpooTe TV 341 30 401 30 40 18 NIHLIM 36 TIvFs aVEaR VoLLEaN  vONOML ALt RrL00d 51X 8
INIW3IUOINI S8V 300 WANLINALS NV =
0 kLA 403015 1105 O CATILSNE 33 T1iE V3 Lnort 3045 C38U0LS10N NO ST 500 9¥1wD G L9043 4041540084 [T p———
; e !
=1 savsis . “TIVI 4091 AUA3 "LYOH STV ¥ ON HLIM TVM 313003 6L WILLEIA BIHLO NV “STIVA NOTLYANNOS * SINLLOOS 04 154 000'E =—tan
z LS HLIMATIVA A 3ave9 36ANLSTONN S8V S00T) LNGW3SVE 1o¢ 0032 | o et
& Suaneon 30151 do HISNGHLS 21300 NI —_
2903 341 40 9 NIMLTA
— 4303 1y 319NV
MN0102.2 w08 2008 QM5 WO
Qo e (oL InSNE Gior 01 ormve sodvA Tw 9 310
" SNMOQ d31S GNY AYM HOY3 20 02 LV SuvE v
= oo o ety ONHLTM 615 313009 .5
Z IV WO uvas s N
£ ViNBWA e A0 31V G3LVL pX 2 -
INIWNIYANG 1Y %9 3AVH 15T T
Sill oo %0 ROMLY T4 ANV STIVM SINILOOS
Q i 35 evisr n Sayrs ey v 3U30N0 01N . 3753 b ONOML HLIM 30T
Sivals 39T s2v i1 380 .
= OLAIS0XAURINDI TV 10 wrwInzw v QNG TIvHS NOTL3E 3Lvia 91X 43308 NIW SNTL004 v3nes
m 5340 SQN3 311 WO 21 NINMLI, QaLV30T
o 30 Qv NIW 20 0 LY 51108 30MONY 121
3902 3woNAve d3aNEWY K onddray - <3003 VAN YO YIS
11'20G 241 HLIM 3ONVITdWOD NI 38 SY3LJv TIv 11208 0¥ ¥3d L4THN z Xz
404 NOTL3NNI03 4319 QY 231 4va S ‘WY3E 400% 403 GAIN
SV NOLLIINO3 MOHS ONY INGWRINDA 341 HLIA DNVIIAH03 22 3 AR T YL 113 e

V8093 BDINIS WITALI313 IHL 0L GIATA0H 38 T1VHS NOTLISNNOD
(aNnO¥S 340, ) 300315313 SNIANNOYS G3SVING 313903 ¥ 72
1091w 39vav 3L AN 3ovds

91 ® ZONHQ0LXT
‘SNIATI 3HL HLOB 30535 LON TIVHS W3LSAS SNITONVH 1V NY 02

SWONIY ¥ N 3 S Ny A ‘dAL WYRSVIQ ¥4V 3O ONITIZD

S¥ G350 38 LON TIVHS ( 3929 QN 3510H 3L NZIMLIE TIVA SHL HOOENS 9 Lb/E 0140073 WO 09 Sanis ¥ o
‘SNIQNTND) TIv/A 34072AN2 TWWESHL ¥ NI S3LLIAYS SNIGTING 61 -
20,911y 4AL90.9192 0N - s
¥EOGIH W2 00F 033003 LvHL ) < zonsixz 409X 2 38 TIVHS SAUS st o e 1f
'SQ00H LSNVHX3 NIHOHLTA %02 GIUINDT WILSAS ¥1Y dnBIVW 51 oLnoLO3 MM T 40 o st seavan 0°81 0L 2-01 3340 STIVM -

NI v 3510H ATLSTS 3LV M . — zonwoixzz

HOT21X3 INITTING 3L OL IUYNIWEIL TIVHS SNV 1SVHXE ¥3M0 ONITS 3LV VY 91/L

STIVM G oNTTIZ)
400% 133HS X 34AL 8/5 IVH TIVHS 39vav

EONN G31YINSNI 38 TIVHS S34L4 Y31V L0H NIV.A430 LM

aavos woz/1

zzsom
25} 340TIN WHREHL IHL SSOXY 39VAVET INAIe4 OL A3 Tv3S visvaans
= e

vy | _

20.91 920N HA9X2 s 'y, e . 5 33 s | 10

¥
39VAVATNIY % 2 WINIXYW %03 G21v3 38 TIVHS 533

('S¥3H/I¥3 ) NOILJO X3ANI

8102 HLIM 3DNVQJ02DV NI QI1INg

mfvae Sus1or o o1 seaLIve ——
B T ——— NI SNOTLOINO oot /4008 BLYY 15300100 0L SIVNA NG 15708 Y

VYZ01IN QEYOFTIVA WNS4A9 L OL 431¥3S
GNY G3LYY-39v)1v31 3LV 21 38 TIVHS (STLLY NISLHOTINW
'93) 340T3ANG TVWS3HL 3L ONTLVALINI SINLXTS SNILHOT 21

220N ZTYZ01IN 2U9% 21021 3350100 CAUNAWIIAWT
30 I WY B90% SNILLS3L TWVS ¥ +107 1 AVONYE 3173443
SQUYQNYLS BNy WR0234 39VAVE1 19010 NV 29¥AY3T 2SIOH 11

TZ01IN 040 40 Y019V NIV9 LHOTIH Y105 IAVH TIVHS INIZV TS
GNY SE0 ¥0.0¥41 3AVH TIVHS SYO0Q/SMOGNIM ¥OTALX3 01

201N (SLNIW3SVE Q3HSTNIINA
SNIGNND) STIVAA ANIW3SYE TIV 404 GRIND3 NOLLYINSNI

11208 TE208% SWY38 400%
GNY S35SNAL 'SYALIVE 40 LNIWHOVLLY 403 SNOTSTAOHS AN '8

s ’

£2094 SWOY YA 300¥
%0 GNV SNITIZ) Y0014 N3IML38 SNONNILNO? 38 TIVHS SANLS 9

9405 QN 408 (IS L06
9406 €110 17406 7206 ST1AVL 334 171N8 38 TIVHS 030 &

€207 09 T1NAZHOS WAWINIW 38 TIVHS SNWVT0D T3215 '
16 3 24T QRIND3 S¥0193130 JATXONOW NOBIYD €

SOST W AT HLTM 3NVITANOD NI SNTTIZMG ANY
404 QIO STWALSAS NOLLYTLLNGA WIINVHOIW 35NOH TI0HM 2

N30 Oy SeaLve
54003 TI¥ NO Q3IND3 QIS waLvM ¥ 21

1134 w5t
310 STINIHS IW0D

3002 ONIQNG B102 FHL HLIM IINVI0I0V NI SQVOT NI
45401 QY07 QY30 JS401 QVOT AT 040D WOLLOB

35401 Q07Q¥30 454 02 Y01 3ATT Q400 401

535571 504 SQVOT N9TS30 NAWINTH |

NOTLYWOINI SSNeL 4003

NOLLYTJI3A ¥¥ 31404 NOTLOIISNT

NI-HONOY OL ¥0Td GALSIL ¥TY NV

‘Q34dv> 38 TIVHS ONLLISIXE 4T NIBWNTd TV
W0O03A38 Hov3 40 JATSLNO ANV WOOHA3E
HOY3 NI GITIVLSNI 3§ TIVHS S2010313
THOWS QLM QavH TALOINNOIRILNT

NoTLVInSNT
ALISN3Q HOTH 8E-0

s

£208 NOLLOZS 434 S31L W43 30TACH

¥4V 40 110 GN3 IHL

NYHL 5537 10N QY VIE3LYN X
NIW Q07 MONS 45
2 N O MONS 4 228 0L 3uv SdT4 NV SQ¥V08 39T

3NTYA 8- NV 3AVH OL SQ3IN HOMLING

431138 40 GE' 40 YOLIV4 N MOGNIM ¥

10042 40 HL43Q ¥ 404 01-4 38 TIVHS S8YIS
SNONLLNOD 01-3 40 ALIAY) E1-d STIVM LNJW3SVE
STIVM 30vdS MVHI NI 0I-d

$30V4S QINOTLIGNOINN 43N0 SHOOT NI 61-3
VAR 34

45 006 404 ATNO STSLINVA %04 NOLLINAZY 04
SLINVANI 864

SOLLLY NI6v-3

STIVMNIGI-Y

o o S s S o P

e s sy s o |

A9¥3INT TYNOILYNIILNI 1202 ANV 'S3Q02
w201 3Q02 TYILNIQISIY IYNOILYNIILNI

INILYY A933NI INISN '3Q0D NOILYAIISNOD

Y5205 S4000 NOTLV3435 SNITIING / 39¥a¥5 403 Q3103 Q21 UM 90 21 S8V ‘G3Q33N 38¥ SIANIVA INIMOTIOH 3HL _ o 0 i b | 1
391430 SNISOD 135 HLIM S300Q 2Uv¥ SUMNIWOZ40DIHL 40 WOLLOR OL G3TIvN Z X 2 s 3009 NOLLYA¥ISNOD AN
NYHL 5531 0N 59000 T34 10 G0OM G110 HLIA C34IN03 IV WYO4 HLTI DDV BTV T H —
38 TIVHS SONIN3AO ¥3HLO 3LLTWY3d 36 LON TIvHS 53500Nd |
INI43375 NV 39v2v9 N33ML38 SONINO 39VAv9 / ONITIZMA T BUIVELNVAOIXZ — - il g 8 o St Sy P | _
0430 NOTLYINSNT 1w | . |
= L £l | e — AR T E -
Dasigvs i =
= | e T v omiaees  [ws)

NOALLSMEINGD ThE

NOLINMLBDD T




('S¥3H/I¥3 ) NOILJO X3ANI

INLLVY A9¥INT INISN ‘3400 NOLLYAIISNOD we J|¢g S o
A9¥3N3 TYNOLLYNYILNI 1202 ANV 'S3A02 ) TVIES|Z ok L
201" 3402 WWILNIAISIY TNOILYNIILNI OW ITTIAHLIWS Ay |3 als Qe =
8102 HLIM 39NVQY020V NI Q1INg SIWOHNMOL INISSOU MIINYIV S & Y&
HIEN R
i ;
IR R
N I
HE N L
AR BN i
i i
@ @ & e i
HLE
_,j‘%’[ii K .
> k) ¥ PR El ilJ" s%l i;
!‘l' 1i 1
1 ' LR ] ] l!-n"il i
il 4 g |
Lt inil g
i
. l.
AR TR e
il E gl ) I
g 1 BBl gl el s || ii
: =N 213 3
il | G I -
vl § i ) it %
B.-i*i! | !FI! lklﬂpg} 1 1 8
g EEEERE b B
iH wotz
i “ o %y
: | H] Q'Sgﬂ
T W sies
- |- - Ay Y
A ] i 222n
LIS i ALY gg
gt 'ﬂ%lih e | 'H}Ef]‘h"ll E==9

I’Ii :::s:sl:uz!z::;%iﬂ
‘::2==3F=iiil 23837

a22323 Eéii!}ﬂi!ia;

iil sARTREERANIRGEARIRT

<40
<4<rm
4m

o8l

L ]

i ]

3 s W
i 22333233 panees i 4

@i il

i

i
i

§
il

iiix

!0 sii‘
T
f 8 il

4 mem, | foot = 304.8 mm.

FIGURE RB02.10.6.2
METHOD PFH—PORTAL FRAME WITH HOLD-DOWNS




6186

9918 8886°€09 918)d

8079 OW “LINNOS ST
LAALS HIOE 4 05

0010

EVSErE

SeEvica e v
Sezsz 34 %0

110} SUE|d UORINISUOD

unossin ‘Aunog Aeo ‘aliuiws
SONISSONO MIINYIVA
NV1d 3LIS TIV¥IA0

202 52 soawaldos
oreq onsst
LIS
‘SONISSOND
WA

alond

unossiy ‘Alunog AejQ ‘ajlIAuiwS
SONISSOHD MIINYIVH

282w Bumooueg

51257 Bukoans:

6913 Buussubz

SNOILNT

ONIATANNS ¥ ONIMAINIONA

ONIITINID

210 vos|
szuog wiosuRIg
szuog wiosURIg
szuoig e
poomjepues
oegheso

210 uos|

sueg sequiL

ejels Aeig

sexal

210 vos|
x04 %0818

%04 %oeig

szuoig ieQI0D
semey

U enbjuy
¥oegai0 uos|
osseids3 Yoy
auojselaqoD

sexa]

6902 MS
€60L MS
£60L MS
10100 O8Y
afeus

690 MS
axeus

deq

auols Yoris

690L MS
020, MS
0201 MS
o8y

axeus

deq

690 MS
oyeus

deq

auols YorIs

09 =1

ozt 8 o o
 —777 —

siepnus
100Q U013
beien
siepng
A

“huin soeg
wy pawied
2B U013

“eIpIeH uoiy
004

Aldnoin

siopnug
100Q U014
obeieg
‘silepng
1huin oeg
KuA

wuy peluied
“oIpIeH o1y
“eIpIeH oiy

ooy

111 dnoig

awos  UHON

NVId 3LIS TIV43A0

690 MS:SIoNNYS

10 w0
feiponunes 610 MS
feiponunes  6L0L MS
szuoigNieq 100D OgY
feio areus
poomepues deq
sioUON  690LMS
Jomad paby aeus
umoig peyy deq

sexa]  ou0lg YoRIS

20 U0l 690. MS
Re19 WBIN - 5202 MS
Kes9 WBIN 5202 MS

azuoig ieq J0joD 08y
Syumenbauy  exeus
somed den

10 U0 6902 MS
Kei9 bIN oyeys
feso g deq

sexal eUOlS YoBIS

21000 U014
«abesen
SIS
1A soeg
1Auin soeg

Wy pajuied

‘a|pieH ol

‘a|pieH ol

2004
11 dnoig

siennys
400 014
:abele

L pejured
IpieH oi4
“eIpieH ol

004
| dnoig

V 10vHdl

X 1ovHl

/_
w
\ Ag/
% =

N
&

§
\ : \

Ay -
-
N
v

&

al




oot

Snoisnay

SEgyio3 3 v
Szz5z 33 00
L2061 3 S¥

8026108002 33 ON
TNOS. T matTioN

unossiy ‘Aunod Ae|n ‘ajIauIwS
SONISSOHD MIINYIV
110§ SUB|d UOONISUOD
ue|d adeospueT]

areq anss)
STuARLINS
‘SONISSOMD
M
oloid

v20z ‘52 soquerdes

unossin “Aunog Ao ‘alinuiws
SONISSOHD MIAIAYIVA

DN1A3§[§99%£%£}?

8079 OW "LININOS ST
LATALS HLOE 3S 0

ONIIHINID

6786-€09(918):4 8886679 (918):d

VaEnY S104300
w0 .8 AV0 asy o

40ATTAS NADLOY, NOAVHOIVS YTV

w0 .8 FTdVN 4VONS 00V s
VSOOLLNYAINS, SNIYINATANTS SNXOE
pod ¥ 0ONXO0H HSITON JHVAA #g3

VNOHVINO, SINHOJINTY SIO¥T)
o .8 angazy VINOHVIIO a

VNVOIIGAY VITIL

v .6 NFANIT GOOMSSVE NVORIENY VL
az1s anvN g

HAIND ONIINVId

‘pabesnoous

51 sbuueid painbes sy jo Buusisnio anmoemy “auj Ausdoid Jo js

NVId 3avOSaNv1 @

 o— 1/ m—]

TdvOSaNYT

X 10vHL

X 10vdL

V 1OvHl




